From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/19/2012 8:57:29 PM
To: 'mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov' (mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE:
God only knows.
----- Original Message -----

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 08:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Not that I've heard -- I was told Monday was more likely due to notice

requirements. Notice? In the Legislature??

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:41 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: Re:

Did they confirm you today BTW ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:mike. florio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 08:39 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Not sure where they found that one. It's clearly old as I am much

grayer now

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7(@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 7:33 AM
To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject:

Mike - nice review of your comments in today's Chronicle. Can you ask
them to use a more flattering picture next time ? Jeez
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